
FW: 2024 Property Tax Clinic
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-03-28 14:35

 2024 Property Tax Relief Clinic Flyer.pdf(~6.6 MB)

Good afternoon and Happy Thursday!
 
Please see attached flyer and information below and share with others as you deem appropriate.  Thank you.
 
Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia
 
Wilhelmenia I. Rembert
Senior District Advisor
U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634                                                                                                                                                   
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

 

From:	Mary	Wint	<mwint@habitatcltregion.org>

Sent:	Wednesday,	March	27,	2024	4:27	PM

Subject:	2024	Property	Tax	Clinic

 
Greetings Staff and NROC members,
 
I wanted to share this information with everyone as Charlotte Center for Legal Advocacy will host a Property Tax Clinic on April 16, 2024 from
9:30 AM- 1PM. The clinic will be hosted at Charlotte Center for Legal Advocacy located at 5535 Albermarle Road Charlotte, NC 
 
To schedule virtual appointments or a one on one, please call 980-256-7952. 
 
Please share the information to all who could benefit from this service. 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Mary (MJ) Wint, MSJJ, BS
Community Engagement Supervisor, Family Services
Habitat for Humanity of the Charlotte Region
(704)-989-2062

My scheduled work week is Tuesday-Saturday
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